‘ Eve Dhes

Grahme Walsh

. H . ’ . o ot
From: Chantal Andrade APl o Ijﬂﬁ')
Sent: Woednesday, March 02, 2011 1:89 PM
To: Grahme Walsh
Subject: 3605 Eve

06May0s El;}:tl:g Kitchen- cracked tile on hacksplash and grout around counter ' "Megaci_ty Tile 06May08 0

21Feb09  PDl  FOYER/ENTRY- CEILING-O.K. Amac‘g’K' POL- J3rebos 2
Amacon - PDI -
21Feb09  PDI  FOYER/ ENTRY- ELECTRICAL/LIGHTING-O.K. ok 23Feb09 2

21Feb09  PDI LIVING/DINING ROOM- CEILING-O.K. Amacon -POl - oac g 2

PO GUEST BEDROOM 1- CEILING-O.K. Amacon -PDl- 0 bog 2

OK

21Feb03  PDI  GUEST BEDROOM 1- ELECTRICAL/LIGHTING-O.K. AmaC%“K"?D"'-_zaFebog 2

R 1 'eﬁ,%zs

SR e \m-. R ¥ SiRdai et e s

PDI GUEST BEDROOM 2- DOORS: 2-casing chipped, seeTAPE Amacon Service 25Feb0s 4




RDI GUEST BEDRCOM 2- CEILING-O.K. 23Feb08 2

PDI GUEST BEDROOM 2- ELECTRICAL,’LIGHTING no cable outiet DECC Electrtc 15Mar09 22

21Feb09 PO 222;;?;2 BEDROOM WALLS DRYWALL DENTED to left of waik -in closet, Amacon Service 25Feb09 4

POI MASTER BEDROOM- FLOORING- puil in carpet at entrance Quality Rugs  30Mar09 37

21Feb0g  PDI  MASTER BEDROOM- CEILING-O.K. Amac‘g‘K PDI - 23Feb09 2

R W =

PDI MASTER BEDROOM CLOSET: 1- top of baseBOARD rough rlght side, seeTAPE Amacon Serwce 25Feb09 4

PDI  MASTER BEDROOM- WINDOWS-O.K. Amacg’K”Pm' 23Feb09 2

21Feb0l9 PDI DEN- FLOORING-excessive gap under quarter round, seeTAPE Amacon Service 25Feb09 4

21Feb0S  PDI  DEN- CEILING-O.K. Amac%"K‘PD" 23Feb09 2

21feb0S  PDI MAIN BATHROOM- WALLS-O.K, Amac%"K POI- 3rebos 2

B 2 EEEH R AN

PDI MAIN BATHROOM- DOORS: 1-chip outside casing, left side, seeTAPE Amacon Service 25Feb09 4

PDI MAIN BATHROOM TO! LET to:let seat lid scratched seeTAPE Lisi Mechanlcai 173u|09 146

21Feb09  PDI MAIN BATHROOM- SINK-O.X. Amac%”K'PD" 23Feb09 2

21Feb09  PDI MAIN BATHROOM- FLOORING-O.K. Ama“%”K'PD" 23Feb09 2




PDI ENSUITE BATHROOM- WALLS-mark inside vanity, seeTAPE Cartier Kitchens 25Feb08 4

PDI ENSUITE BATHROOM- TUB-mark on front panel, seeTAPE Amacon Service 25Feb0% 4

Ba
PDI ENSUITE BATHROOM- TOILET-toilet seat lid scratched, seeTAPE Lisi Mechanical 17Jui09 146

21Feb09  PDI ENSUITE BATHROOM- COUNTERTOPS-O.K. Amac‘g‘K‘PD T 23feb09 2

PDi ENSUHTE BATHROOM- VANITY CABINETS-shelf chiPPED , seeTAPE Cartier Kitchens 30Mar09 37

21Feh09 PDI ENSUITE BATHROOM- FLOORING-gap at rear of tub, seeTAPE Amacon Service 25Feb09 4

21Feb09  PDI  KITCHEN- FLOORING-O.K. Amac‘g‘K‘PD'" 23Feb0g 2

Amacon - PDI -
siFeols OK

Amacon - PDI -
.................. OK

Amacon - PDI -

21Feb0S  PDi  KITCHEN- BACKSPLASH-O.K. Amacg’K"PD" 23Feb08 2

21Feb08  PDI LAUNDRY CLOSET- DOORS-O.X. Amac%"K'PD" 23Feb09 2

CHANTAL ANDRADE
OFFICE ADMINISTRATOR




